Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes February 19, 2025 6:00 pm Conference Room

Present: Ronnie Boardman, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Brittany Meyers, Abby Schuhmacher, and Tracy Curtis. Also present: Emily Schumacher, Vinnie O, Charlie Gruman

<u>Call to Order:</u> Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:10pm.

Previous Minutes: Motion to approve previous minutes by Hillary, 2nd by Terry. All in favor.

Treasurers Report: Hillary reviewed accounts. Recently paid for boy's basketball uniforms and Hudl. (Corrected due to boy's basketball uniforms being paris for by SMA funds) Motion to approve report by Ron, 2nd by Terry. All in favor.

Presidents Report: The school is asking the Booster Club to cover the cost of the meal tickets for event workers. Ronnie will discuss this more with Rob Busch. Ronnie would like to consider sending out letters for the banner campaign in April. This will be discussed more at the next meeting in March.

AD's Comments-

- 1. Update on chair sponsorship: 17 chairs are currently sold/sponsored. This will continue to be advertised.
- Softball: The softball program requested new pitching mats. A motion was made by Terry to approve the purchase of pitching mats not to exceed \$300. 2nd by Jen. All in favor.
- 3. Track: Coach Gruman discussed the possibility of a sprinter's uniform in the future. The track program is requesting seven mini cones, four mini hurdles at 18 inches, four mini hurdles at 24 inches, tent stakes, and starting blocks. A motion was made by Terry to approve the purchase of the aforementioned equipment not to exceed \$1600. 2nd by Jen. All in favor.

Old Business

- 1. Baseball Concession Stand Update: Still need to insulate and do interior work such as counters and plumbing. Recently got a quote for seeding the grounds around the stand from Keppler Landscaping. Consider a plaque or sign to acknowledge the donors of time and money.
- 2. Cement at Football Stand: Terry will get exact measurements in order to write a proposal. Apply for a local grant to cover most of the cost.
- 3. Summer/Fall Sports Opening Event: Discussed trialing a summer sports opening event in combination with a baseball concession stand reveal and

see how that goes. Possible date of May 9th with the public being invited. If all goes well, may consider a fall opening event.

New Business

- 1. Poster fundraiser: Jen shared printing options to get sports posters or headshots for signing for the summer sports event.
- Banner campaign: Discussed the possibility of increasing the price of banners and starting the campaign in April. Will discuss this more in March.
- 3. Weight room: Vinny and Emily requested the purchase of a new squat rack and box jumps. SABC requested that they check the funds in the school account and let us know what would still be needed.
- 4. Track prep: Dates for track meets are April 10, April 22, and May 2. Coach Gruman will look for concession stand workers.
- 5. Concession stand price discussion: Tabled due to time. Will be discussed in March.
- Move to Google recordkeeping: Jen requested to move agendas and minutes to the SABC google drive rather than the thumb drive as not all computers read thumb drives. Approved.

Motion to adjourn by Terry at 8:30 pm. 2nd by Abbie. Next meeting will be on March 12 @ 6pm in the Conference Room.

Respectfully Submitted, Jen Aldrich Jen Aldrich Secretary